
Loxahatchee River District  
Water Reclamation | Environmental Education | River Restoration 

2500 Jupiter Park Drive, Jupiter, Florida 33458-8964 
Telephone (561) 747-5700 •Fax (561) 747-9929 • www.loxahatcheeriver.org 
 
D. Albrey Arrington, Ph.D., Executive Director  

Gordon M. Boggie         Dr. Matt H. Rostock      Stephen B. Rockoff        Harvey M. Silverman            James D. Snyder        
   Board Member                Board Member                   Chairman                        Board Member                   Board Member 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  D. ALBREY ARRINGTON, Ph.D. 
  Executive Director 
 
FROM: CLINTON R. YERKES 
  Deputy Executive Director 
   
  TOM VAUGHN 
  Director of Operations 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE ANNUAL PURCHASE 
  WASTE MANAGEMENT of MARTIN COUNTY 
 
This is a budgeted item in the FY 2016 budget in the amount of $110,000.00. 
 
The District obtains dumpster and rag disposal through Waste Management of Martin County (WM)as 
designated by the Palm Beach County Solid Waste Authority. 
 
WM has provided satisfactory service and suitable equipment, and proper disposal for the District 
operations, particularly the Headworks rag disposal facility.  Actual costs are determined by the volume 
of material hauled and disposed of at the SWA of Palm Beach County and set by SWA.  
 
The following motion is suggested for approval of this continued service: 
 

“THAT THE DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD authorize the annual purchase of 
dumpsters and rag disposal from Waste Management of Martin County, in an 
annual amount not to exceed $110,000.00.” 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this contract please feel free to contact Tom Vaughn or me. 
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